City of Seattle Invitation to Bid- CTY-2053R
Addendum 

 7/21/10

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid CTY-2053R, titled Copy Services released on 7/7/2010.  The due date and time for responses to this ITB, is updated to 8/10/10 @ 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	
	7/21/10
	
	
	The bid due is updated to 8/10/10 @ 4:00 PM



	2
	7/14/10
	
	 Under the "Quality of Work" section I noted the following. "Should the city find an error or be unsatisfied with the quality of the work, the vendor shall not charge the city of the product" What if the error is on the City's end and you do not catch it before supplying the art file to OD? Or we provide a proof for your approval and you miss something on the proof, will you pay for it in those cases? 


	Answer pending
	

	3
	7/14/10
	
	Under "fixed product pricing" I noted that we cannot tender a pricing increase in the first 2 years of the contract. Am I reading this correctly? If so can we get some clarification?


	Answer pending
	

	4
	7/14/10
	
	On the "Bid offer sheet" item #10, is that an 8.5"x11" "Post it" If not we need a more complete description.
	Answer pending
	

	5
	7/14/10
	
	Items 11 thru 16: What is the weight of the "Bond" spec'd? Or is this a duplicate request?


	Answer pending
	

	6
	7/14/10
	
	Items 18 thru 20: what is the paper size(s)?

	Answer pending
	

	7
	7/15/10
	
	SEATTLE BUSINESS LICENSING – “If you have a physical nexus in the city...”

Businesses which have chosen to locate within the City of Seattle have been paying city taxes as long as they have been here. Simply requiring a company to obtain a license in order to capture business from the city appears unfair to those who have long been contributing to the upkeep of the city. Locations within the city contribute to the economy of the city above and beyond the payment of city taxes, those businesses operating outside the city have the benefit of lower property taxes which give an advantage in pricing.
We would request that priority be given to businesses actually located within the City of Seattle, and that contracts be awarded to businesses outside the city only in the event that the required services are not available within the city.

	Answer pending
	

	8
	7/15/10
	
	REBATE – “The City requires a 3% rebate”

I will reiterate that this provision is an unfair burden on small businesses.
We would request that it be eliminated in an effort to encourage small businesses to be included in the pool of vendor

	Answer pending
	

	9
	7/15/10
	
	PICK–UP & DELIVERY – “There will not be an additional charge for delivery”

It is unreasonable to think that delivery on very small copy jobs would be free.
We would request that a minimum dollar value, such as $500, be set as a threshold for free delivery.

	Answer pending
	

	10
	7/15/10
	
	CANCELLATION of Orders – “not in any event to exceed 10% of the total value of the order”

Copy services are primarily custom work. Items produced cannot be repurposed to other projects.
Therefore, the 10% limitation on cancelled work already in progress is not reasonable.
We would request that this provision be eliminated, OR, specify that payment would be expected for all materials/product completed up to the point of cancellation.


	Answer pending
	

	11
	7/15/10
	
	REQUEST FOR PRICE INCREASES – “Payment of an erroneous invoice does not constitute acceptance of the erroneous pricing”

Is there no time limit on this remedy?
We would request that a 6 month time limit from the date of invoice be put on any remedy request by the City.

	Answer pending
	

	12
	7/15/10
	
	REQUEST FOR PRICE INCREASES – “The adjustment (if any) shall remain firm and fixed for at least 365 days”

With the volatile nature of our raw material prices (ie. Paper pricing varies several times per year), is it possible to amend this time?
We would request that pricing be fixed for 6 months and that notification of price increases be a minimum of 30 days.

	Answer pending
	

	13
	7/15/10
	
	ENVIRONMENTAL SPECS – “The City desires the use of 100% PCF...”

Certain types of paper are not available in 100% PCF, or if they are can drive the cost of a project up. It would be reasonable to encourage the city department placing an order to request the cost impact of using paper not specifically described in the contract, with the clear notion that pricing can vary once outside of the limited choices described in the contract.
We would request that the per copy pricing in the contract NOT be fixed if the city orders a project printed/copied on paper not specified in the contract.

	Answer pending
	

	14
	7/15/10
	
	EQUAL BENEFITS – “definition of equal benefits”

With all the national and local discussion of the cost of healthcare it seems entirely unreasonable to treat potential vendors who provide full and equal benefits to their employees be TREATED EQUALLY WITH THOSE WHO PROVIDE NO BENEFITS AT ALL. Providing benefits to workers not only is a basic responsibility of business owners (in my opinion) but healthcare benefits reduce the cost of our city, county, state and federal governments. Vendors that do not provide benefits create a burden on society AND gain a cost/price advantage at the same time.
We would request that preference be given to vendors who provide full and quality healthcare benefits and also comply with the equal benefits provision.

	Answer pending
	

	15
	7/15/10
	
	BID OFFER SHEET – “paper specified”

Because there are multiple papers available it makes sense that the bid offer, with its fixed price, be specific to a paper.
We would request that the Bid Offer Sheet include a space to indicate the paper used in the pricing provided, and that projects requiring, by the city, different paper be excluded from the fixed pricing.

	Answer pending
	

	16
	7/15/10
	
	BID OFFER SHEET – “quantities”

The labor and overhead it takes to produce a project requiring 100 copies is significantly different from that required for a job of 10,000 copies. The requirement to provide uniform pricing for all quantities is unreasonable. I truly think that the city will get a better price on the bigger projects if the vendor can price the smaller projects at a different price.
We would request that the Bid Offer Sheet include a 2 or 3 tiered pricing scheme based on the TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES PER ORDER, rather than the annual usage. For example: Projects under 500 copies, between 501-5000 copies, and projects over 5001 copies, for each paper configuration provided.

	Answer pending
	

	17
	7/15/10
	
	BID OFFER SHEET – “job submission format”

The format in which projects are provided to the vendor makes a HUGE difference in how much it costs to produce the copies. For example, a bundle of hard copies requires different equipment, time and expertise to duplicate, in comparison to a print ready pdf or file provided in Microsoft Publisher, for example.
We would request that the Bid Offer Sheet include pricing categories for handling customer files. Perhaps something like:
HARD COPY PROVIDED $_________; PRINT READY PDF PROVIDED: $_____; Native File provided: $______; and a place to describe and define what would incur extra charges.

	Answer pending
	

	18
	7/15/10
	
	BID OFFER SHEET – “Optional pricing”

As brought up in the meeting today, it would be fairer for each bidder to provide the additional services offered without pricing. The appearance of advantage would be hard to resist if pricing for the value-added services be apparent.
We would request the bid offer reflect that only pricing for the specified items be included and that additional pricing be specified upon awarding of the contract.

	Answer pending
	

	19
	7/15/10
	
	Can we print some of the item offset if the quantity makes it more cost efficient?


	Answer pending
	

	20
	7/21/10
	
	Can you please confirm that item numbers # 11 - # 16 are okay to be run (SPECIFICALLY) on 20lb bond same as item # 2- # 6 (and not required to be on a stock heavier than 20lb)?


	Answer pending
	

	21
	7/21/10
	
	What paper should we use for the 65# and 80# Cover, and the 20# Cover listed on Color section? 


	Answer pending
	

	22
	7/21/10
	
	How do we deal with other bindery items, such as collating; stapling; drilling, etc?  Will this only be included in the individual quoting with the end-user?

	Answer pending
	

	23
	7/21/10
	
	Under the Rebate heading on Page 4 you state “The rebate will be provided to City Purchasing on the anniversary of the contract.” 

In an effort to accurately account for all orders processed up to the anniversary we will need up to 30 days post anniversary to issue the rebate. Will that be a problem?  

When can we expect to have the clarification question responses available for review. Will you send out an announcement to us when you make them available?


	Answer pending
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